
Planques  d’un autre temps… L’école et la mairie... 
 

Cet établissement a fait l’objet d’un article paru en 

novembre 2016, dans le cahier numéro 18, aux pages 70 à 

77 de la Petite Histoire de Fressin et des environs. 

Vous trouverez cet article aux pages suivantes. 
 
Vous en trouverez un résumé en anglais dans le cadre ci-
contre. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Planques primary school 
1834 The schoolmaster had been teaching classes in his 
home for several years 
 
1837 A village schoolhouse was built with a classroom, 
accommodation for the teacher and an office for the 
mairie.  
It was constructed on the outskirts of Planques as it also 
catered for children from the neighbouring village of 
Avondance. 
 
The schoolmasters who worked at Planques included 
M.Achille Noël from 1912 until September 1914 when he 
died for France. Subsequent teachers were M.Cadart 
from 1926-1959, M. Santune from 1959 to 1963 and 
finally M. Chaussoy from 1963 until 1989. 
 
1989 The village school closed for good and joined the 
newly created Intercommunal Teaching Reorganisation 
which included pupils from the three villages of Fressin, 
Planques and Sains-les-Fressin. 
 
2010 Restoration work started on the building and a new 
extension was added but the mairie and village hall 
continued to operate throughout the project. 
 
2015 Inauguration of the new mairie and village hall. 

 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 

 


